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GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM

ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT
DISPUR, GUWAHATI-6

No.FRS.6/2022
/75 Dated Dispur, the 24™ March, 2022

To : The Inspector General of Forest (Central)
Government of India, ~
Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
Integrated Regional Office, 4™ Floor, Housefed Building
G.S Road, Rukminigaon, Guwahati-781022 ’

Sub : Forest diversion proposal of 10.381 Ha. forest land for construction of 132
KV D/C pare HEP to North Lakhimpur transmission line in Ranga
Reserved Forest under Lakhimpur Division in favour of Vapi-II North
Lakhimpur Transmission Ltd.

Ref Govt. of India’s letter No. 3-AS C 090/2022/GHY/2038-2039
dated 28.02.2022.

Sir,
subject cited above, I am

In inviting a reference to your letter on the
ur of your

directed to furnish herewith the additional information/documents as below for favo
kind information and necessary action:-

|
Information Provided

Govt. of India’s letter No.3-
AS C 090/2022/GHY/2038-

2039 dated 28.02.2022
Condition No.(1) The aerial distance from the protected area i.e. 6™ addition of

Kaziranga Tiger Reserve cum National Park to the proposed
diversion area is 55 KM (approx) as reported by the DFO,
Lakhimpur Division (cop enclosed).

Condition No.(2) The proposed area is partially encroached area as mentioned in
the site inspection report of Conservator of Forests, Northern

Assam Circle, Tezpur refers to illegal occupation of Ranga
Reserved Forest land by Arunachal people for which necessary
eviction notices has already been served as reported by the

DFO, Lakhimpur Division (copy enclosed)

The conservation measures along with appropriate necessary
wildlife mitigation plan will be submitted to the Government of

India before accordance of “Final Approval”.

Condition No.(3)

Enclo: As stated above. )
)

Yours faithfully, (77 ‘
: (?(//& g{\ lW )/

(I. Kalita, ACS)
_ Addl. Secretary to the Govt. of Assam
X/ Environment and Forest Department
Memo No.FRS.6/2022/75 -A Dated Dispur, the 24™ March, 2022

Copy to:
1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Assam, Panjabari, Guwaha i;:é 7

[t

W (1. Kalita, ACS)
Addl. Secretary to the Govt. of Assam

& /Environment and Forest Department
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GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM a
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER :LA&HIMPUR DIVISION:

NORTH LAKHIMPUR \ E-mail ID: dfé.‘t‘lakhimpur@gmail.com
Letter No. FLKT/A/Diversion proposal/2022/ 621- 2% | \\\‘\3

19/

Date: 1 /o3 ]202.0-

The Chief Conservator of Forests and Nodal Officer (FCAct)
O/o the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests and
Head of Forest Force, Assam, Panjabari, Guwahati-37.

Sub: Forest Diversion Proposal of 10.381 Ha. Forest land for construction of 132KV D/C Pare
HEP to North Lakhimpur Transmission line in Ranga R.F. under Lakhimpur Division in

favour of Vapi-II, North Lakhimpur Transmission Limited. 1

1%
Ref:- 1) No.FG.27/FCA/Proposal/Transmission Line/VAPI-II dtd.1* March/2022. 02
2) F.No.3-AS C 090/2022/GHY/2038-2039 dtd.28"™ February/2022.

Sir,
With reference to the letters cited above, I am furnishing herewith the following information
and documents for further necessary action.

1. The aerial distance of proposed transmission line is 55Km. from the nearest protected area
i e. 6/ addition of Kaziranga Tiger Reserve cum National Park.

2. “The proposed area is partially encroached area” as mentioned in the site inspection report
of Conservator of Forests, Northern Assam Circle, Tezpur refers to illegal occupation of
Ranga R.F. land by Arunachali people for which necessary eviction notices has already
been served. :

3. The mitigation and conservation plan of the proposed diversion area in view of the elephant

- movement is under preparation.

This is for favour of your kind information and necessary action.

Enclo:= As stated above.

W\
tonal Forest Officer
Lakhimpur Division
Morth Lakhimpur.
1. Copy to the Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (T), Upper Assam Zone,
Jorhat, for favour of his kind information. ‘
7. The Conservator of Forests, Northern Assam Circle, Tezpur for favour of his kind
' information. /

Divisional Forest Officer
Lakhimpur Division
North Lakhimpur.
Memo No. FLKT/B/Diversion proposal/2022/ || STF Date: || / 53/ 20
Copy to the Assistant Vice President, Vapi-II, North Lakhimpur Transmission Lomited,
C.D. Road, Ward No.04. North Lakhimpur, Assam for information.

w‘; \ Divisional Forest Officer
| s U8 Lakhimpur Division

!
, NP\ZD 7 g North Lakhimpur
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